From: R -- Campus Director, L'Ecole Culinaire Memphis

To: R -- Eastern Division VP of Operations
Sent: 5/14/2010 4:42:58 PM
Subject: RE: State Tuition Increase Acceptance

| took it to mean enroll everybody for the June start at the current rate. Then everybody for the August start forward at the new
rate (as long as they enroll after June 1% which at this point we would have them do).

I am also trying to clarify about the trip component since it is in our new catalog but increased tuition is not happening vyet...

From: R -- Eastern Division VP of Operations

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 4:01 PM

To: R -- Campus Director, L'Ecole Culinaire Memphis
Subject: FW: State Tuition Increase Acceptance

Anyone who enrolls for your next start after June 1, to be more specific. The way | read it, you can’t start charging until June e
so if anyone were to enroll in the start after 6/21 in May, they would still get the old rate. Obviously try to avoid that. If you read
it differently, lte m eknow.

R -- Eastern Division VP of Operations
Vatterott Education Centers

VP ol Operations - Eastern Division
P.O. Box 28269

Olivette, MO 63132

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

From: Pam Bell

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 3:47 PM
To: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee Scott Casanover

Cc: Dennis Beavers
Subject: RE: State Tuition Increase Acceptance

Your next start.

From: R -- Campus Director, L'Ecole Culinaire Memphis

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 10:50 AM

To: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee Scott Casanover; Pam Bell
Subject: RE: State Tuition Increase Acceptance

Sorry — here is the letter!

From: R -- Campus Director, L'Ecole Culinaire Memphis

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 10:49 AM
To: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee Pam Bell

Subject: State Tuition Increase Acceptance

R -- — speaking of this tuition increase the other day, here it is finally! It says it is effective June 18t So, do we just continue
with our current tuition through the start in June then change fresh with the next start or do we change on any enroliment for this

start occurring June 1% forward?

Thanks,
R -- Campus Director, L'Ecole Culinaire Memphis

VAT-02-11-00411

Vatterott
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